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There are no code violations currentl

Hi,

Thank you for the response, Also advise if there are any Code Viola on that needs a en on currently 

From: Nicholas Ewing <newing@eastonmd.gov> 
Sent: 30 October 2023 17:53

Subject: 613 North Washington Street Easton MD
 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from newing@eastonmd.gov. Learn why this is
important

I'm sorry, I should have been more clear that there are no existing liens on the property from the
town of easton, or open expired or pending permits. That's everything we have on the property.
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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